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CERTIFIED MAIL: 7007 3020 0001 3277 3251

June 15, 2015

Mr. Michael Cunningham

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Mr. Cunningham, 

RECEIVED

30N 17 M5
DNISION noMINING

RE: File No. X-1984- 094

Sanborn Sand and Gravel / dba Golden Cross Aggregate

Gloria Z Mine

We have recently heard comments that the above property might be for sale. I

cannot confirm this statement but it certainly raises permit policy questions. 

If the property sells, does the permit automatically transfer to the new owners or
are they required to apply for a new permit? Will restoration of the existing mine be
required before they can sell the property? Does the existing permit have an
expiration date? 

Thank you for the clarification. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Lu cs

614 Quarry Rd., P 0 Box 366
Fairplay, CO 80440

cc: Tom Eisenman, County Administration Officer
Park County Board of Commissioners
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